
December 10, 2003

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

/RA/
FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: PROPOSED RULE: FITNESS FOR DUTY PROGRAMS, 10 CFR
PART 26

During the 508th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, 

December 3-5, 2003, the Committee considered the proposed rule, “Fitness for Duty Programs,

10 CFR Part 26".  The Committee has no objection to the staff’s proposal to issue this rule for

public comment.  The Committee would like the opportunity to review the draft final rule after

reconciliation of public comments. 

Reference:
Memorandum dated November 17, 2003, from Catherine Haney, Program Director, Office of
Nuclear Reactor Regulation, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, Advisory Committee on
Reactor Safeguards, Subject: Proposed Rule: Fitness for Duty Programs, 10 CFR Part 26.

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
I. Schoenfeld, OEDO
M. Crutchley, NRR
C. Haney, NRR
R. Karas, NRR
G. West, NSIR
J. Mitchell, RES


